MEETING NOTICE: There will be a Regular Meeting of the
Blanchard /Santa Paula Library District Board of Trustees
Tuesday, July 23, 2019, at 5:30 p.m.

Blanchard Community Library, Hardison Room
119 N. 8th St., Santa Paula, CA 93060.

AGENDA
. CALL TO ORDER
. APPROVAL OF THE ORDER OF THE AGENDA

. PRESENTATIONS
None

. PUBLIC COMMENT

Public comments are welcomed and encouraged. The President of the Board will
acknowledge visitors wishing to speak on a topic not on the regular Board agenda. The
Board is prohibited from taking action on any item not part of the printed agenda. When
addressing the Library Board, please stand to be recognized by the Board President, state
your full name and address, and direct your comments to the entire Library Board.

For members in the audience wishing to speak on an Agenda item, the President will
announce the item and request the staff or a Board member to give a brief summary. The
Board will have an opportunity to ask questions, following which the President will ask
whether anyone else wishes to comment. Then the Board will discuss the item and take
the appropriate action.

The Library Board of Trustees requests that speakers conduct themselves with civility
and keep in mind the rights and well-being of all members of the Santa Paula community.

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting of June 25, 2019

. REPORTS

a. Financial Reports
b. Friends of the Library

. BOARD/ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS, CONCERNS, HANDOUT

. OLD BUSINESS
a. Revised 2019-20 Budget (information, discussion, possible action)












MINUTES of the Regular Meeting of the Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District Board of
Trustees, Tuesday, June 25, 2019

CALL TO ORDER---The Meeting was called to order at 5:30 PM by Board President Tim Hicks.

Trustees Laura Phillips, Nancy Nasalroad and Daniel Sandoval were in attendance, a quorum

established. Maureen Coughlin was absent. District Director Ned Branch was present.

APPROVAL OF THE ORDER OF AGENDA- Unanimously approved ( Nasalroad/Phillips,
4-0).

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS--- None.

CONSENT CALENDAR---The Minutes of the Regular Meeting on May 28, 2019 were

unanimously approved ( Sandoval/Nasalroad, 4-0).

REPORTS I --- a. Director Branch presented the Financial Statements and Budget. Change made

to defer $40,000 in grant payments revenue from fiscal year 2018/19 to 2019/20. Financial

statements were received and filed (Nasalroad/Sandoval, 4-0).

b. Friends of the Library (FOL) - Trustee Phillips: July sales will have U.S. History books featured
at half price. Low value paintings from Library (most Chris Lemon) are on sale in the Back Stacks.
FOL gift vouchers to be made for Justin Formanek Summer Adult Reading prizes. FOL will
participate in Boys and Girls Club event on July 12, 2019. Justin Formanek will take FOL books

for Bookmobile use.

BOARD/ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS, CONCERNS, HANDOUTS---

Director Branch- Downtown Street Fair on Saturday, June 29, 2019.

OLD BUSINESS--- a. Final 2019-20 Budget. Motion to open discussion unanimously approved

(Philllips/Nasalroad, 4-0). Director Branch: $50,000 in grant payments revenue added; salary
expense increased; Property Tax revenue discussion. Trustee Phillips requested addition of $6,000
for Strategic Planning expenses per last month’s discussion. Budget with addition unanimously

approved (Phillips/Sandoval, 4-0).

b. Update on Art Committee Recommendations for Disposition of Items. Review of Acquisition

Committee’s May 28, 2019 report.

NEW BUSINESS--- a. Professional Services Contract for Library Interior Design Consultant —

Motion for discussion and approval unanimously approved (Phillips/Nasalroad, 4-0). Anderson

Brule Architects selected and approved.

Page | of 2

5



MINUTES of the Regular Meeting of the Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District Board of
Trustees, Tuesday, June 25, 2019

b. Revisions to Employee Handbook — Updates related to California employment law changes and

adding Optional policy for use of alcohol at events unanimously approved (Sandoval/Nasalroad,

4-0).

c. Disposition of Funds from Sale of Art - Motion for proceeds received from sales to go into the

Blake Account unanimously approved (Sandoval/Nasalroad, 4-0).

REPORTS CONT. --- The Board received and reviewed reports: Literacy Services (Director

Branch noted that ESL classes with Santa Paula School District Adult Education will not occur

this fall); Public Services; Volunteer Coordinator; and District Director.

Director’s Report details:

[tem 5a: Website Improvements: 50% deposit made to Dodos design, meeting held June 21, 2019.

Item Se: Staff Development: Supervisors have completed 2 hour harassment training class, still

working to get a 1 hour digital training class for non-supervisory staff. Justin Formanek will be

attending Santa Clara Professional Librarian training June 27-28, 2019.

Board Committee Reports: Finance- none. Human Resources- meeting in future for new policies.

Strategic Plan Team Reports: Visioning/Strategic Plan- Harwood community meeting held June

12, 2019, next meeting July 10, 2019. Cynthia Mediavilla is the facilitator.

Fundraising / Grants: $500 from the State received recently for Dia de los Ninos.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS--- No future Agenda items.

UPCOMING MEETING DATE---The next General Meeting will be on Tuesday, July 23,2019
at 5:30 PM.

ADJOURNMENT---There being no further business, the Regular Meeting was unanimously
adjourned (Sandoval/Phillips, 4-0) at 7:04 PM.

Library Board Clerk

ATTEST:

District Director

Page 2 of 2

6












10



11



BLANCHARD COMMUNITY LIBRARY

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

FOR THE MONTH AND PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2019
MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS

JUNE YEAR TO DATE
MONTH MONTH
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE YTD ACTUAL  YTD BUDGET VARIANCE
REVENUE
PROPERTY TAX $16,235 $835,225 $740,132 12.85%
LIBRARY OPERATIONS 671 417 60.91% 13,322 5,000 166.44%
DONATIONS 2,203 2,083 5.76% 61,955 45,000 37.68%
GRANTS $6,000 $116,460 $31,000 275.68%
$25,109 $2,500 90.04% $1,026,962 $821,132 25.07%
EXPENSES
PERSONNEL $48,277 548,918 -1.31% $601,467 $569,600 5.59%
OPERATIONS 12,885 6,600 95.23% 136,717 144,800 -5.58%
ADMINISTRATIVE 4,149 3,454 20.12% 56,231 58,450 -3.80%
FACILITIES 4,464 4,704 -5.10% 67,667 56,450 19.87%
$69,775 $63,676 9.58% $862,082 $829,300 3.95%
NET INCOME (LOSS) $(44,666) $(61,176) $164,880 5(8,168) -2118.61%
NON BUDGETED INCOME (EXPENSES)
INSURANCE PROCEEDS 13,151
REIMBURSEMENT DIF 1,667 3,482 $20,000
INVESTMENT INTEREST 3,079 6,787
ELECTIONS (519)
BUILDING FUND 1,776
NET AFTER NON BUDGETED ITEMS S (41,587) $(61,176) -80.73% $189,557 $11,832

No assurances provided
Notes to the financial statements omitted
Satement of cashflows omitted Page 2

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



Revenue
Pro Tx Curr Secured
Pro Tx Curr Unsecured
Pro Tx Curr Supplemental
Pro Tax Prior Secured
Pro Tx Prior Unsecured
Pro Tx Prior Supplemental
Penalties
Interest
HOPTR
RDA Pass Through
Special Assessment

Endowment
Donations
Grants

Fines & fees
Printing

TOTAL REVENUE

Payroll & Benefits

Salaries
PERS Retirement
FICA 0.1

PERS Group Health

PERS Group Health Annuitants
Sul

PERS 457 Plan
Insurance--Workers Comp

Services
Communications
Computer services
Publicity
Collection development
Books
Young adult books
General
Children's books
A/V materials
Young adult
General
Children's
Databases
Periodicals
Library supplies
Book binding/mending
Library materials--other
Memberships & dues
Network services
Over/short
Programs
Literacy
Adults
Children's
Teens & Young adults
Travel & meetings
Total Services

Administrative

REVISED APPROVED
GENERAL LITERACY 2019-20 2019-20 201519 2018-19
FUND FUND TOTAL TOTAL TATAL ACTUAL  VARIANCE
$364,000 $0 | $364,000 $364,000 $344,500 $364,016  $19,516
$7,000 0 $7,000 $7,000 $25,000 $7,474  ($17,526)
$6,000 0 $6,000 $6,000 $6,000 $8,132 $2,132
%0 %0 %0 $0 %0 $504 $504
%0 %0 $0 $0 ) $238 $238
30 %0 0 $0 ) $368 $368
$1,306 %0 $1,306 $1,306 $1,306 $1,989 $683
$932 %0 $932 $932 932 $16,390  $15,458
$1,300 %0 $1,300 $1,300 $2,600 $2,437 ($163)
$95,000 %0 $95,000 $70,000 $50,000 $119,565  $69,565
$314,000 $0 | $314,000 $310,000 $309,794 $303,288  ($6,506)
$789,538 $0 | $789,538 $760,538 $740,132 $824,401  $84,269
$15,000 30 $15,000 $15,000 $20,000 $15,000  ($5,000)
$20,000 $5,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $46,528  $21,528
$1,000 $60,000 $61,000 $61,000 $31,000 $110,460  $79,460
$0 $0 0 0 $5,000 $5,399 $399
$2,400 $2,400
$827,938 $65,000 | $892,938 $863,938 $821,132| [ $1,001,788  $180,656
$371,984 $98,000 | $469,984 $469,984 $411,440
$71,642 $2,751 $74,393 $74,393 $59,943
$28,457 $7,000 $35,457 $35,457 $30,680
$25,558 $6,786 $32,344 $32,344 $32,344
$30,000 %0 $30,000 $30,000 $30,000
$3,000 $500 $3,500 $3,500 $3,500
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$1,795 $500 $2,295 $2,295 $1,692
$532,436  $115537 | $647,973 $647,973 $569,599
$800 %0 $800 $800 $800
$6,000 %0 $6,000 $6,000 $4,000
45,000 $2,000 $7,000 $7,000 $5,200
$3,000 %0 $3,000 $3,000 $3,000
$16,500 30 $16,500 $16,500 $16,500
$6,500 ) $6,500 $6,500 $6,500
$600 0 $600 $600 $600
$3,000 $0 $3,000 $3,000 $3,000
$1,200 %0 $1,200 $1,200 $1,200
$4,000 $0 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000
$5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
$2,000 $0 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$5,000 %0 $5,000 $5,000 $3,000
$68,000 ) $68,000 $68,000 $60,000
%0 %0 $0 $0
0 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000 $4,000
$4,500 $0 $4,500 $4,500 $4,500
$14,000 $0 $14,000 $14,000 $14,000
$5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
$3,000 $2,000 $5,000 $5,000 $2,500
$153,100 $8,000 | $161,100 $161,100 $144,800

35

5.4%
-234.5%
26.2%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
34.3%
94.3%
-6.7%
58.2%
-2.1%
10.2%
-33.3%
46.3%
71.9%
7.4%

18.0%



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



a7



48



49



Library Fines and Circulation Rates

While it is challenging to study the effect of library fines and fees on
circulation patterns, a few researchers have attempted to do so. In 1981,
Hansel and Burgin (1983) sent a survey to all pubilic libraries in North Carolina to
discern which circulation activities affected overdue rates over three
years. They found no significant difference in overdue rates between libraries
that charged fines and those that did not; and libraries that did not charge fines
tended to have higher overdue rates in the short run, but lower overdue rates in
the long term. Reflecting on their research, the authors stated "with overdues, as
with so many aspects of librarianship, there are no easy answers--that seems to
be the primary finding of the study" (Hansel & Burgin, 1983, p. 350).

Perhaps unsatisfied with the "no easy answers" conclusion in their first
aftempt, Burgin and Hansel replicated their study in 1983 and 1990. The 1983
study revealed much the same data as the 1981 survey, but added a new
result: the amount of the fine charged by a library had a significant correlation
with the overdue rate--low fines did not reduce overdue rates, but steep ones
did (Burgin & Hansel, 1984). In the third study, the authors concluded "In short, it
appears that few strategies used by the libraries in the present survey had any
significant effect on overdue rates" (Burgin & Hansel, 1921, p. 65). As diligent as
they were, in three research projects over fifteen years, these authors could not
uncover data to support the assumption held in the profession that the

existence of nominal fines is a successful incentive to patrons to return materials

50



on time; and only very steep fines seem to have had any significant effect on
overdue occurrences.

While not conducted in a public library environment, Mitchell and Smith's
(2005) experiment in an academic library is worth noting. They attempted fo
determine whether rewards, rather than punitive fines, affected the timely return
of academic library materials. Even the presence of rewards as incentives did
not influence the promptness, or lack thereof, of students in returning
materials. Also in academiaq, librarians at Vancouver Island University removed
fines to defermine if this might improve use of the physical collection by their
student population of non-traditional, adult and first generation students (Reed,
Blackburn & Sifton, 2014). The authors reported the removal of overdue fines did
not increase circulafion, but the collection wasn't "pillaged," and there was no
increase in overdue items. The authors believe "fines are a contentious topic
among librarians, with many strongly held beliefs about their effectiveness
backed by litfle evidence" (p. 275).

In seeking to determine why borrowing rates were down in libraries in the
United Kingdom, Breslin and McMenemy (2006) conducted a survey of patrons
and found that library rules, restrictive hours and "not feeling welcome" were all
factors in the decline. Clayton and Chapman (2009) reported on a survey of
public libraries in England and Wales. Like Burgin and Hansel, these authors
found a lack of published research on the attitudes toward, and the

effectiveness of, fines and fees in public libraries. Instead, they highlighted a

51



lack of consensus in the profession as to the effectiveness of charging

fines. They reported that over 81% of the libraries responding to the survey did
not charge fines for children's materials and concluded "it is difficult to reach
any definite conclusion as to the impact of fines on library usage and image.
There is an urgent need for more research in this field, particularly studies which
investigate the opinions of library users and nonusers" (Clayton & Chapman,
2009, p. 15).

Colorado State Library's (CSL) SPELL research (Zhang, 2013), funded by the
Institute of Museum and Library Services, included distribution of surveys in 2013
to caregivers of young children in low-income urban and rural areas of
Colorado. In addition to learning about library habits among this group, CSL
was interested to learn what barriers prevented low-income families with young
children from visiting the library. Along with fransportation and scheduling issues,
respondents to the survey identified library fines as a one of the "things that get
in the way" of their use of the library (Zhang, 2013, p. 17). Further anecdotal
stories in focus groups with low-income parents in the study reveal that both
fines for late items and fees for lost or damaged books make parents reluctant
to check out books and to have their children enjoy library books at all.

Neuman and Celano (2004) conducted a study examining the influence
of school and public libraries on young children's literacy skills. They found
libraries in economically disadvantaged areas of the community had

significantly lower circulation rates than middle class neighborhoods. Using

52



ethnographic research methods, including interviews and observation, they
discovered "many families in low-income areas did not own a library card, or if
they did, family members were reluctant to check out books because they
feared having to pay overdue fines" (p. 83). The fraditional practice of charging
late fees has left a lasting impression on the very people who most need
libraries: community members who are economically disadvantaged, many
with young children at home.

In summary, the library profession lacks data to support the argument that
the presence of fines for overdue materials positively influences return rates on
materials. In addition, a few research studies conclude that circulation rates
among low-income families are lower due to the presence of library fines and
fees. With such inconclusive evidence of the value of fines and indicators of
the negative effects, the 1984 Library Journal editorial fitled "What Are Fines fore"
could have been written today:

In the absence of circulation, delinquency, collection turnover, and

collection loss rates by age group, it is impossible to say whether

any particular library is achieving this goal or not, especially if there

are no data showing trends in these rates prior to the

implementation of a fine system. Discussion of the spurious issues

seems to rise in direct proportion to the absence of datfa to
examine the third (Chelton, 1984, p. 848).

One is left to conclude that policy decisions surrounding the collection of
late fees from patrons cannot be supported by hard data. Policies surrounding
overdue materials, especially children's materials, must be based on careful

consideration of the role of libraries in the community and the lives of its

53



54



a few essentially fake advantage of the reste” (p. 7). Both authors emphasize
that the collection is for all members of the community, and the threat of fines
serves as an incentive for the prompt return of materials that can then be used
by other community members.

Many opponents to library fines disagree with the socialization
argument. They believe it is the job of parents, noft libraries, to socialize children,
and charging fines on children's materials is punitive and a barrier fo access. In
her article "Penny Wise, Pound Foolish," Caywood (1994) emphasized this point:

Some librarians argue that fines teach children responsibility. This is

an ironic view since it often is the parent--if not the child--who

decides if they can return to the library by the due date. | have

watched some parents become so incensed over a child's fines

that they forbade library use. | don't know whether these kids are

learning responsibility, but I'm certain they are not learning to
regard the library as a welcoming place (p. 44).

In an analysis of this topic, faced with a hypothetical situation in which a
librarian feels uncomfortable about collecting late fees from an adolescent
borrower, Galloway (1984) asked "Since when is it the duty of librarians to feach
kids responsibility2" (p. 869). In the same discussion, Chelton (1984) cast doubt af
the "predictable, spurious socialization arguments” with the query: "if the purpose
of fines is socialization, how does one justify fines for adults, who are presumably
already socialized?" (p. 869).

At a time when the role of libraries in the community is under examination,
it is fime fo move away from the traditional notion of libraries as quiet institutions

with authoritarian rules of behavior where children learn to fear incurring

55



fines. Instead, library staff can leave the socializing of children to parents, and
provide the tools parents need to foster literacy skills in their children without

threat of financial retribution for small infractions to rules.

Fines, Fees and the Library's Budget

In some library systems, funds generated by fines and fees supplement
library budgets. McMenemy (2010) highlights income generation lessening the
tax burden on the community as one of the reasons people advocate for these
charges (p. 79). Those who disagree with this nofion argue that administrative
costs associated with collecting fines and fees can surpass the revenue they
generate. Vernon Area Public Library (lllinois) is just one library that has
eliminated overdue fines and fees that amounted to less than one percent of
their budget and cost far more to collect (Pyatetsky, 2015).

High Plains Library District (Colorado) eliminated late fines on library
materials and found the financial repercussions to be "neutral" because they
were able fo eliminate costly credit card fechnology on their self-check
machines (J. Reid, personal communication, April 26, 2016). Staff fime and
money-collecting technology are expensive, and when the amount generated
by charging fines is compared to the costs associated with collecting them, it

becomes clear charging fines for revenue may not make sense.

56



57



their parents' financial pressures and that fines discourage library
use particularly among children (Livingston, 1975, p. 80).

The administration rejected the proposal, despite the passionate support of
committee members and librarians.

Over forty years later, the library profession is sfill divided on fines (and
fees) on children's material, and the policies of many institutions still include
these practices. For example, in San Jose, California, libraries raised their fines to
50 cents per item, per day. In poor neighborhoods, almost one-third of the
residents were barred from using the library because of unpaid fines (Pogash,
2016). An elementary school principal interviewed about the San Jose libraries’
policy stated that fines are a "slap on the wrist" for middle income families, but if
forced to choose between paying library fines "and putting food on the table
and a roof over the children's heads, if's a no-brainer: it's better not to check out
library books" (para. 18). Thus, freating all library patrons equally by assessing a
fine for late materials is inequitable: it disproportionately affects low-income
families.

With regard to fees for lost items, in "Breaking Barriers: Libraries and Socially
Excluded Communities," DeFaveri (2005) described a situation in which a mother
was charged $25.00 for a lost picture book. The author asks members of our
profession to contemplate the long-term consequences of choosing to collect
$25 in the short term:

Will this family be comfortable returning to the library?

58



If the library does not charge for the damaged book, it loses about
$25.00. When the library fails to recognize situations where charging
replacement costs means losing library patrons, it loses the
opportunity to participate in the life of the patron and patron's
family. By choosing to make a $25 replacement cost more
significant than the role the institution can play in the social,
developmental, and community life of the family, the library forfeits
its role as a community and literacy advocate and leader.

It will cost the library more than $25.00 to convince this mother fo
return to the library. It will cost the library more than $25.00 to
persuade this mother that the library is a welcoming community
place willing to mount literacy programs aimed at her children, who
will not benefit from regular library visits and programs. And when
these children are adults, it will cost the library more than $25.00 to
convince them that the library is a welcoming and supportive place
for their children (DeFaveri, 2005, para. 20-22).

DeFaveri also discussed the ingrained nature of fines, and she called for
librarians to understand that they affect different populations differently:

Fines, replacement costs and processing fees are affordable for the

middle class, but represent significant and often overwhelming

costs for poor people. As a result, poor patrons with fines over

$10.00 who cannot pay the fines are excluded from accessing

library resources. This barrier to library use has short and long-term

consequences for the library and the community it serves” (para.

17).
In agreement with DeFaveri, Venturella (1998) emphasized the leadership and
advocacy roles of libraries. She argued that overdue fines are a burden fo low-
income library users, and she insisted "It is a moral imperative that we be
responsive to the needs of the community" (p. 33).

The ALA urges libraries to play a significant role in supporting low-income

users as valued members of our society. Children's librarians encourage parents

to use the library and teach them how to grow early literacy skills in their young

59



children. Yet, as Holt and Holt (2010) observed, "Reacting to fines and the cost
of lost books, or just fearing such expenses, parents and caregivers in poor
families may make a rational decision to not allow their children to a get a
library card or to check out books that might get lost" (p. 51). The SPELL research

(Zhang, 2013) confirms this assertion.

Removing Fines and Fees in Public Libraries

Some public libraries across the United States are changing their policies
and seeing little difference in their circulation statistics and, more importantly,
improving the library experience of community members. In Pyatetsky's (2015)
opinion piece "The End of Overdue Fines?" she suggested the act of eliminating
library fines is becoming more widespread and accepted. Algonquin Public
Library (lllinois) removed fines; at the one year anniversary of the policy change,
they saw no negative effects. Witnessing this, Vernon Public Libraries in the
northwest Chicago suburbs followed suit (Pyatetsky, para. 2, 2015).

After determining that charging fines was costing more than the revenue
it brought in, Gleason Public Library (lllinois) stopped charging fines and saw no
significant difference in the amount of time people were keeping materials
(West, 2012). The library director, Angela Mollet, said having a "fine-free" policy
was in keeping with the library's mission: "What role do fines play in a library? |
want to encourage people of all ages to read, to discover, to be curious, and it

doesn't make sense to put up any barriers that might prevent that" (West, 2012,

60



para. 29). The staff and trustees at Gleason Pubilic Library placed emphasis on
removing obstacles to accessing materials, especially for children.

Some libraries offer innovative programming along with policy
changes. For example, The New York Public Library, which does not charge
fines for late children's books, waived the outstanding fees for lost materials on
children's accounts as part of their summer reading program on the condition
that children parficipate in the program and read. The library subfracted one
dollar off of their fines for each 15 minutes each child spent reading (Allen, 2011,
pard. 2). Another creative program can be found at the Public Library of
Cincinnati and Hamilton County. While this system does charge fines, the rate is
five cents per day for children and 20 cents for adults (The Public Library of
Cincinnati and Hamilton County, 2016). Regardless of the status of their
accounts, children and teens in this system could ask for their own cards, issued
immediately upon request, that allow them to check out a set number of books
at a fime during the summer. When one book was returned, they could check
out another. "The fiming on these new cards was key to encouraging and
enabling kids and feens whose regular cards have been blocked because of
fines or losses, or whose parent were too worried about them running up fines
and fees to be able to parficipate in the Summer Reading program, and to
keep up their reading skills over summer break" (Keller, 2011, p. 14). The staff and

governing entities of both of these libraries recognized the importance of

61



removing barriers for young children and developed innovative programs and
policies to address the library fines problem for children.

The High Plains Library District (Colorado) parficipated in a second SPELL
research project in which recommendations for the initial research, including
removing fines and fees on children's materials, were fested in eight
communitfies. Upon learning that parents and guardians of young children
reported library fines to be a barrier to visiting the library, the district eliminated
fines on all late returns of materials (excluding DVDs). The main objective of the
policy was to increase circulation of children's materials, and the board and
administration wished to bring new users info the library. Six months after fines
were eliminated, overall circulation was up, and 95% of their materials were
returned within a week of the due date (J. Reid, personal communication, April
26, 2016). Staff members of libraries are pleased with the policy change, as they
have far fewer unpleasant interactions with patrons about fines, and have more
time to accomplish their other duties. The financial effect on the institution, as
indicated earlier, has been labeled "neutral." In order to determine if late return
of items was affecting the experience of patrons waiting for items, the district
examined circulation data and found no increase in "patron disappoints.” While
patrons might be slightly slower at returning items, this is not negatively affecting
the experience of other users of the library.

Other Colorado libraries participating in the second SPELL project have

policies regarding children's materials that support early literacy in their

62



community. Pueblo City-County Library District does not charge fines on picture
books and board books, and Denver Public Library has no fines for juvenile and
young adult items. Guided by SPELL research findings, Garfield County Public
Library District no longer charges fines on picture books, waives fees for
damages to board books, and has become more lenient about damages to
picture books in the interest of encouraging families to make full use of the
materials. According fo the library's director, Amelia Shelley, “The library district
believes the financial impact will be small, but the impact on children will be
immeasurable" (Shelley, 2014, para. 4). There are no fines charged for overdue
materials checked out from the Montrose Regional Library District’s
bookmobile:
The reasoning for this is two-fold. First, these patrons can struggle to have
consistent access to the library, so getting materials retfurned on time can
be areal challenge and we want to make using the library as easy as
possible for these patrons. Secondly, many of our target families are low-
income and having library fines could prevent continued use of the
Bookmobile if they weren't able to pay them off (Lizz Martensen, personal
communication, May 26, 2016).
Moving away from the traditional practice of charging library users for late, lost
or damaged children's materials has allowed libraries parficipating in the
second SPELL project to focus on nurturing early literacy skills development in
low-income households. Removing the financial barrier to library use aligns

them with their missions and the ALA's position regarding library services to

economically disadvantaged members of our community.

63



64



65



66



67



Pyatetsky, J. (2015). The end of overdue fines? Public Libraries Online. Retrieved
from hitp://publiclibrariesonline.org/2015/11/the-end-of-overdue-fines/

Reed, K., Blackburn, J. & Sifton, D. (2014). Putting a sacred cow out to pasture:
Assessing the removal of fines and reduction of barriers at a small
academic library. Journal of Academic Librarianship, 40(3/4), 275-280.
doi:10.1016/j.acalib.2014.04.003

Shelley, A. (2014). Libraries support early literacy through no-fines initiative.
Retrieved from http://www.gcpld.org/news-and-events/featured-
news/libraries-support-early-literacy-through-no-fines-initiative-0

Smith, F. & Mitchell, W. (2005). Using rewards to minimize overdue book rates.
Journal of Access Services, 3(1), 47-52. doi:10.1300/J204v03n01_04

Venturella, K. M. (1998). Poor people and library services. Jefferson, N.C:
McFarland.

West, N. S. (2012, March 25). Late?2 No, fine: More public libraries are dropping
fees for overdue materials, after deciding the exira revenue isn't worth the
aggravation. Boston Globe. Refrieved from
http://www.boston.com/news/local/articles/2012/03/25/some_greater_b
oston_libraries_are_dropping_fines_for_overdue_materials/

Zhang, D. (2013). SPELL research methodology and findings. Retrieved from
http://spellproject.weebly.com/uploads/1/5/3/3/15331602/spell_research

_methodology_and_findings.pdf

24

68



69



70



71



72



Eliminating Fines: Key Arguments and Links to Articles/Research

e Removing Barriers to Access - white paper for the Colorado State Library

(@]

The Colorado State Library recommends public library administrators and
governing bodies eliminate library fines, and reconsider fees for lost or
damaged items, on children's materials, and other items as deemed appropriate
for local service.

Fines are punitive, not educational incentives.

Damaged and lost material is an inevitable aspect of library use, particularly
with very young children, and needs to be considered the cost of doing
business with the library’s young patrons.

The profession has little empirical evidence that charging fines results in greater
circulation of library materials, or indeed the return of items in a timely manner.

The administrative costs, including equipment rental, collection contracts, and
staff time associated with collecting funds from patrons, often equals or
exceeds the revenue earned from library fines and fees.

At a time when libraries struggle to remain relevant and increase library use, it may
be counterproductive to enforce policies that are punitive in nature and further
the stereotype of libraries as authoritarian institutions to be feared. Librarians
have an opportunity to play a meaningful role in the lives of children and families in
their communities. By eliminating library fines and fees, particularly on
children's materials, public libraries become more welcoming to children and
families. Early literacy skills are crucial to school readiness, so it is important
that parents and caregivers from all income-levels in our society have access
to materials they can use daily in the home to practice reading, singing,
talking, writing, and playing with their children.

Children's librarians are thrilled when they see families checking out a stack of
picture books, and families should be encouraged to do so, rather than be fearful of
the late fines and book damage fees that might accrue. Based on the research,
these user-friendly policies will bring more community members into the
library, especially the low-income populations who need libraries the most.

"The threat of accumulating fines for overdue materials and the fees
associated with damaged or lost books is keeping low -income families away
from libraries, or from checking out items to take home (Zhang, 2013).

Whether the intended function of library fines and fees is to encourage the prompt
return of materials, to supplement the library budget, or to teach patrons
responsibility, overdue fines and replacement fees on children's materials can

Compiled by Peter Bromberg, May 2017
This document and more resources at: https://qoo.qgl/g3t7c7

73



Eliminating Fines: Key Arguments and Links to Articles/Research

negatively affect the borrowing habits of members of our community who need
the library the most"

Administrative costs associated with collecting fines and fees can surpass the
revenue they generate. Vernon Area Public Library (lllinois) is just one library that
has eliminated overdue fines and fees that amounted to less than one percent of
their budget and cost far more to collect (Pyatetsky, 2015) .

High Plains Library District (Colorado) eliminated late fines on library materials
and found the financial repercussions to be "neutral” because they were able
to eliminate costly credit card technology on their self -check machines (J.
Reid, personal communication, April 26, 2016). Staff time and money -
collecting technology are expensive, and when the amount generated by
charging fines is compared to the costs associated with collecting them, it
becomes clear charging fines for revenue may not make sense.

Thus, treating all library patrons equally by assessing a fine for late materials is
inequitable: it disproportionately affects low -income families.

With regard to fees for lost items, in "Breaking Barriers: Libraries and Socially
Excluded Communities," DeFaveri (2005) described a situation in which a mother
was charged $25.00 for a lost picture book. The author asks members of our
profession to contemplate the long -term consequences of choosing to collect $25 in
the short term: Will this family be comfortable returning to the library?

Yet, as Holt and Holt (2010) observed, "Reacting to fines and the cost of lost
books, or just fearing such expenses, parents and caregivers in poor families
may make a rational decision to not allow their children to a get a library card
or to check out books that might get lost" (p. 51). The SPELL research (Zhang,
2013) confirms this assertion.

After determining that charging fines was costing more than the revenue it
brought in, Gleason Public Library (lllinois) stopped charging fines and saw no
significant difference in the amount of time people were keeping materials
(West, 2012). The library director, Angela Mollet, said having a "fine- free" policy was
in keeping with the library's mission: "What role do fines play in a library? | want to
encourage people of all ages to read, to discover, to be curious, and it doesn't make
sense to put up any barriers that might prevent that" (West, 2012,)

Upon learning that parents and guardians of young children reported library fines to
be a barrier to visiting the library, the district eliminated fines on all late returns of
materials (excluding DVDs). The main objective of the policy was to increase
circulation of children's materials, and the board and administration wished to bring
new users into the library. Six months after fines were eliminated, overall

Compiled by Peter Bromberg, May 2017
This document and more resources at: https://qoo.gl/g3t7c7

74



Eliminating Fines: Key Arguments and Links to Articles/Research

circulation was up, and 95% of their materials were returned within a week of
the due date

Staff members of libraries are pleased with the policy change, as they have far
fewer unpleasant interactions with patrons about fines, and have more time to
accomplish their other duties. The financial effect on the institution, as indicated
earlier, has been labeled "neutral." In order to determine if late return of items was
affecting the experience of patrons waiting for items, the district examined circulation
data and found no increase in "patron disappoints." While patrons might be slightly
slower at returning items, this is not negatively affecting the experience of other
users of the library.

e We're Fines Free! | Addison Public Library

Fines make up only .07% of our budget — a number that is dropping every year.

You support us with your taxes. We would like to make using the library a less
stressful, more accessible experience for the entire community, no matter what a
household’s financial circumstances.

This community has built a beautiful library, filled it with educational and entertaining
materials, and employed knowledgeable, helpful staff. There should be as few
barriers as possible to its use by all.

Addison Public Library is not the only library to go fines-free; at least six other lllinois
libraries have stopped charging overdue fines as well. This New York Times article
explains some of the reasons behind this movement. People are still responsible
for the items they check out. If items are kept longer than 14 days past the due
date, the user account is blocked from any further use and the items are charged to
that account at full replacement value. The account will remain blocked until the
items are returned, in acceptable condition, or paid for. We are very excited to be
able to provide a fines free library for the Addison community. We hope to see even
more guests coming through the front door to enjoy all that is on offer. Part of
our strategic plan is to create a welcoming, accessible space. We feel that ditching
overdue fees takes us one step closer to the goal.

Fees Schedule | Addison Public Library

e Columbus getting rid of fines (Columbus Metro Marketing Collateral)

@]

Why is Columbus Metropolitan Library getting rid of overdue fines? Our goal is
to make sure our customers can enjoy all the books and services the library offers.
Overdue fines can prevent some customers — especially kids — from checking out
books and other materials. We don’t rely on the money we receive from overdue

Compiled by Peter Bromberg, May 2017
This document and more resources at: https://qoo.qgl/g3t7c7

75



Eliminating Fines: Key Arguments and Links to Articles/Research

fines to run the library.

e Columbus libraries to eliminate overdue book fines | NBC4i.com

(@)

"““Removing barriers to get more materials into the hands of more customers
brings us closer to achieving our vision of a thriving community where
wisdom prevails,” said CEO Patrick Losinski."

Rather than imposing fines, the library will instead block library cards of patrons with
materials 21 days or more overdue. If an overdue item is not returned 35 days after

its due date, it is deemed lost and the customer is charged a replacement fee. That

fee would be removed if and when the customer returns the item.

Customers with cards blocked for long overdue materials are still able to access
eBooks, reserve meeting rooms, use public PCs and other library services.

Other Ohio library systems that have eliminated fines include the Delaware County
District Library (except AV materials, since 1986), and Worthington Libraries (since
October 2016). Additionally, Stark County District Library went fine-free in 2014.

e Spell Research Project:
Eliminating Fines -- spell research methodology and findings.pdf

@]

Finding -- fines are one of the biggest barriers. Two of the communities, Colorado
Springs and Aurora, are large urban areas; the other two, Fort Lupton and LeadVville,
are rural areas. All four have a large low-income demographic. The survey was
available in English and Spanish. In total, 223 valid surveys were collected.

e Early literacy fine reduction

Parents frequently check out several items at a time for their children. Studies have
shown that having access to lots of books is an important predictor of reading
success. By reducing fines,enabling families to check out more early literacy
materials.

e Discussion on Library Listserv: [OPLINLIST] "No-Fine" Libraries

@)

"The Mercer County District Library started "No Fine" in April of this year to start off
National Library Week. We decided to charge no fines for all items including movies.
So far it has gone quite well. Patrons and staff have been very receptive of the idea.
I've seen an increase of lost items being returned to the library which is
exactly what | wanted to see. The number of overdue items has remained about
the same since we went stopped charging fines. The main incentive we have to get
patrons to return items is that their accounts are limited or blocked if they have so

Compiled by Peter Bromberg, May 2017
This document and more resources at: https://goo.gl/g3t7¢c7

76



Eliminating Fines: Key Arguments and Links to Articles/Research

many overdue items. If they have 3-9 overdue items, they are limited to 10 checkouts
total. If they have 10 or more overdue items, their account is blocked from checking
out items. | believe that these situations have rarely occurred since we fine free. The
few patrons that have been limited or blocked have been more than willing to return
their items once they know they won't be charged anything for bringing them back. "

e Discussion on Library Listserv [OPLINLIST] "No-Fine" Libraries

o

"We have found that patrons return overdue items an average of 7.8 days past the
due date. However, if an item is on hold for another patron, they return requested
items a half day sooner on average (7.4 days). The same number of “abusers”
exist now as before we started no fines — 250 patrons out of 105,000 active
patrons. The incentive to return library materials remains the same - if they are
not returned, you must pay for the item. We have found that 97% of patrons
return their items on time or within an average of 7.8 days overdue.

We are using hard data, not anecdotal stories -- which anyone who works the front
line will have. We realized we were setting up all of our rules for the 3% who
abuse their public library. We also found that only 8-11% of our collection was
“in use,” in the homes of residents who own the materials. We realized we
aren’t a book storage company and we wanted to remove what we could
identify as barriers to use.

The board and administration are very pleased with the results of the experiment and
plan to continue to offer no fines. | would encourage anyone thinking about a no-
fines policy to begin by checking what percentage of their collection is checked out.
Then you will know if there may be barriers that need to be removed to promote
use."

e Discussion on Library Listserv [OPLINLIST] "No-Fine" Libraries

o

"What it does do is provide a barrier to library services, particularly for the
people whose economic situations make our services most valuable.
Eliminating fines not only let us stop punishing our poorer patrons, it also
clarified our priorities and eased the work on the staff: because we care about
the materials, not the penalties, staff had the freedom to waive fines but not lost
material charges. This can be confusing both to the staff and to the patrons. Now,
balances against patron accounts are only lost material charges, which go away
completely when items are returned."

e Late fees overdue for a change - Times Union

O

"A lot of people will just walk away from that and not use the library again,"
Kirkpatrick said. "The last thing we want is to have people, especially children,

Compiled by Peter Bromberg, May 2017
This document and more resources at: https://goo.qgl/g3t7c7

77



Eliminating Fines: Key Arguments and Links to Articles/Research

cut off from services at the library.

e Rochester Public Library eliminating overdue fines for

o

"Further, a study of other libraries across the country who have eliminated
fines show an increased use of the library by children.”

e The end of library fines in Lafayette Parish? | KLFY

O

"The fines penalize people, and we’ve found through the years that they
penalize the young kids and the low income people the most,” Elberson
continued. “People feel guilty. They want to use the library, but they have fines. We
want those people to come back and use the library. We don’t want people to have
to be scared."

e Good QandA on Eliminating Fines- From Cape Elizabeth Council Packet 2013

O

" More books seem to be coming back, time overdue does not seem to be any
different. We recently shortened our notice schedule from 7/14/21/60 days to
3/7/14/28 days and this has made a bigger impact on returns than lack of overdue
fines. The biggest impact was removing the negativity from nearly every
transaction, and the impression that families would not be penalized for
lateness when all items had been returned in good condition. "

Changing your circulation period to 21 or more days helps even more because it
decreases overdue items. We just migrated to a new ILS that has a 3-day courtesy
notice before the due date and have seen another reduction in overdues. The people
who check out and never return will do that anyway, whether or not there are fines.
There is some research that shows overdue fines are not statistically effective
in increasing returns on time or at all.

e Is the lifting of library fines long overdue? | csmonitor.com

@]

It takes an incredible amount of staff time to collect 50 cents, to monitor it, and
send out notices. We weighed the actual costs of collecting fines against the revenue
brought in and decided it was kind of a wash."

"Young families borrow a great deal of items," says Kathy Killeen, director. "They've
got a lot of pressure on them. If they're a week behind, they don't have to pull out
their wallet. It just takes that onerous element of libraries out of our exchanges with
people."

Compiled by Peter Bromberg, May 2017
This document and more resources at: https://qoo.gl/g3t7c7

78



Eliminating Fines: Key Arguments and Links to Articles/Research

e All are forgiven: Vernon Area library halts fines for overdue books

O

"The Ela Area Public Library in Lake Zurich is next. Officials there plan to eliminate
assessing late fees starting Sept. 2. Select libraries in Ohio, Missouri,
Massachusetts, Colorado and other states have eliminated fines, too. Sari Feldman,
president of the American Library Association, acknowledged that fines and
fees can be barriers preventing people -- especially poorer people -- from
using library services. And as libraries become places people turn to not just
for books but also for community events, job-search assistance and other
programs, finding ways to reduce those barriers is important, she said."

And the manpower needed to answer questions about fines and process them
wasn't worth the money coming in, Savage said. Through research done
earlier this year, officials also discovered late fees didn't encourage people to
return books and videos on time. "People bring things back because they're done
with them," Savage said. "Or they bring them back because they're due."

e No more late fines at the library? | Articles | News | OakPark.com

(@)

“Library Board President Matt Baron said the change, which wouldn't go into effect
until June 1, aims to bring greater equity to low-income patrons who are at
greater risk of losing access to library materials because they're unable to pay
the fines.

Library Director David Seleb said his goal is to eliminate barriers to the library
and that overdue fines are part of an outdated model. "It's always assumed
that library fines are a discouragement to patrons keeping materials that are
overdue,” Seleb said. "Frankly, that's never been demonstrated to be true."
"It's going to do away with one of the biggest points of friction between the
staff and the public," he said. A library board memo says fines are a "regressive
method of raising revenue: they impact the most those who can least afford
them."

Similarly, Vernon Area Public Library eliminated fines a year and a half ago and has
experienced an increase in overdue items, but the amount of time the items
remain overdue has decreased dramatically. Cynthia Fuerst, Vernon Area Public
Library director, said the items that are overdue but coming back sooner, noting, that
the average number of days items are overdue has dropped 42 percent on
average. "Under our traditional model, [overdue] items were an average of 19 days
late; now, they're being returned 11 days late [on average]," she said.

She said first-time checkouts are up, though, because patrons have "more
comfort checking out materials because we're not nickel and diming them." "No one
wants to shake down a busy family or a stressed out student for a pocket full of

Compiled by Peter Bromberg, May 2017
This document and more resources at: https://goo.gl/g3t7c7

79



Eliminating Fines: Key Arguments and Links to Articles/Research

change," Fuerst said. "It just wasn't the kind of customer experience we wanted to
provide."

e Two Fineless Years, A History, Analysis, and Evaluation (research from 1972)

O

The two-year experience of the Alameda County Library System without fines for
overdue materials has been successful, in agreement with most of the other public
libraries that have tried it. The benefits that were hoped for have been realized in
practice.

e Overdue fines to be eliminated at the Stark County District Library - News - The

Repository - Canton, OH

@)

"The old way of thinking was, 'This is our stuff and we have to protect it." The new
way of thinking is that, 'This is your stuff and how can we help you (access it)," "

[We] discovered that it cost more money in staff time for the tracking,
collecting and accounting of the overdue fines than the $188,000 the district
collects in penalties each year. She said they also found that the fines tend to
penalize the library's loyal customers the most. She said figures show that more
than 90 percent of the district's 102,700 active cardholders owe less than $25 in
fines.

Wilson has found 19 other libraries that have eliminated fines, including Delaware
County Public Library, which stopped charging fines for most materials in 1986. "It's
not a new idea," she said. "It's just new to us."

"We (libraries) spend so much time pursuing fines and it generates so much
animosity, bad customer service situations and stress for staff arguing over
10-cent fines," said Lowery, a former police officer who has served as New
London's director since 2008. "Is it really worth it with the amount of stress staff goes
through? Is it worth it to punish a patron who is a couple of days late for a couple of
nickels and dimes?

"There's a certain percentage of people who, no matter what the fine is, are not
going to bring it back," she said.

What's been the most positive, she said, is the environment that being fine free
has created for her nine part-time employees and the people they serve. "It's
just a much less stressful situation,” she said. "(Employees) are not arguing
with people over fines, they are not getting screamed at. It's a happier,
friendlier place."

She also said the Friends of the Library, a separate organization that funds the

Compiled by Peter Bromberg, May 2017
This document and more resources at: https://goo.gl/g3t7c7

80



81



Eliminating Fines: Key Arguments and Links to Articles/Research

have equitable opportunity in our country.” She added, “Accumulating fines for
families whose income is, on average, $30,000 a year with monthly rents at $1,600
for a one-bedroom apartment is much more of a burden.

o When you don’t tell the truth to customers . .. — Stephen's Lighthouse

(@]

I know that | have heard of some studies showing that:
m Libraries are unusual in their use of fines as an intended ‘motivator’ for good
behaviour. Hmmm. | wonder if that works?

m Fines have the opposite effect by causing some books to be returned very
late or not all. Overall they delay the return of books and have a negative
effect on key markets like families, teens and children.

m Individual fine forgiveness requests can put people in challenging economic
circumstances into embarrassing situations of having to be cap-in-hand
supplicants to desk staff in the public setting of the library.

m Fine forgiveness events (days, weeks,months) often result in overall
circulation increases after the events when people no longer fear having fines
accruing in the library’s system.

m  Who else uses fines? Police, parking officers, . . . These are for infractions of
the law, not the rules.

e Urban Libraries Council Webinar:
Library Fees: To Forgive or Forget | Urban Libraries Council

(@)

Join us and hear from San José Public Library Director, Jill Bourne, as she discusses
the reliable and sustainable amnesty program she and her team developed with their
Mayor in order to better serve low-income neighborhoods and provide realistic fine
policies and processes. Learn from Andrew Medlar, Assistant Chief of Technology,
Content & Innovation at Chicago Public Library, about CPL’s commitment to provide
broad access to all Chicagoans in order to minimize barriers to the library’s
collections, programs, and services. Andrew will discuss how regular evaluation of
fine policies, along with news-making city-wide amnesty programs, have empowered
Chicagoans with knowledge, learning, and valuable experiences. And last but not
least, DC Public Library’s Director of Public Services, Manya Shorr, will share
how and why the library completely eliminated fines, fees and amnesty programs
to meet local and national directives, and what has come of this intentional and
valued decision.

Compiled by Peter Bromberg, May 2017
This document and more resources at: https://qoo.al/g3t7c7

82



Eliminating Overdue Fines on Juvenile Materials

The American Library Associa on promotes equal access to informa on for all persons, and
recognizes the urgent need to respond to the increasing number of poor children, adults, and
families in America. The first recommended ac on to implement this objec ve is promo ng the
removal of all barriers to library and informa on services, par cularly fees and overdue charges. 1

We currently have 21,415 library card-holders between 0-18 years of age. Unfortunately,
outstanding fines block 3,689 young people (or 17%) from borrowing any more materials.
Accounts are blocked when they reach $10 in fines. Over 80% of these blocked patrons owe
overdue fees, and less than 20% have lost any items. The revenue from juvenile fines in 2017
was $25,300, 0.0018% of our budget.

Our experience is that many fines will never be paid because those children don't come back to
the library any more. In Santa Cruz County, 43% of students come from low-income families. 2
The only effect these fines have is to make a barrier that stops them from using the library.

There are many compelling reasons to eliminate fines on materials predominately used by
children and teens. As stated earlier, the fines collected represent only a ny por on of the budget.
Addi onally, one of the reasons children accrue fines is lack of access to the library as they
seldom have their own transporta on or control over their schedule. Anyone, including children,
who checks out materials intends to return them on me.

The major argument against fines is that they impose a barrier to borrowing, or even to consider
joining the library, for those who cannot afford to pay them. Fines dispropor onately affect those
that have most need of our materials.

The income generated is a very small percentage of the overall budget. The cost of collec ng the
fines can be high in terms of staff me and stressful patron interac ons.

Patrons with $10 or more in fines are blocked from borrowing any more items, even if they have
returned everything. Only 3% of juvenile cards are blocked for lost items, but 14% are blocked
due to late fees.

A study by The New York Public Library 3 examined the true cost of fines (2017). "For those
who can afford the fines, paying a small late fee is no problem, so the fines are not a par cularly
strong incen ve. On the other hand, for those who cannot afford the fines they have a dispropor
onately nega ve impact." They offered an amnesty period first, and found that this helped to
recoup many "Lost" items. Students could get a fresh start and they saw a 10% increase in use
within the first month. Their fine-free program for NYC public school students encouraged 37%
more borrowing than for

83



students not in the program. Students have to return their items before checking out new ones,
and s 1l pay for lost items.

The fine-free movement is growing. When Stark County District Library in Ohio waived fines in
2014 they saw over 10% increase in circula on and no significant increase in lost items during
the first year.

In Los Angeles, district students have automa cally received city library cards that accrue no
overdue fees beginning in 2016. Students can check out three books at a

me. About 15,000 have used the new cards. 4

San Rafael Library removed fines from Youth materials in 2015, and have seen an increase of
almost 40% in youth card registra ons. They found no change in the number of 21 day overdue
no ces, so the lack of fines did not result in patrons keeping the books longer. 5

The Peninsula Library System eliminated fines for juvenile cards last year (2017). They had an
increase in student card registra ons of 61% and a 33% increase in youth circula on. "Loss of
revenue was minimal given the posi ve impacts." 6

For decades, SCPL had no overdue fines on juvenile cards. Fines were imposed during a budget
crisis, and have resulted in 17% blocked juvenile accounts.

It is a founda on of our Strategic Plan to nurture the learning goals of children and adults. To
enable this, we propose that fines be eliminated on the Juvenile and Young Adult collec ons. We
also propose an amnesty period to enable our young patrons to get a fresh start with clean cards.

Sources:
1. ALA Policy Statement: Library Services to the Poor .

h p://www.ala.org/aboutala/offices/extending-our-reach-reducing-homelessn
ess-through-library-engagement-7 2. “Percentage of Students Receiving Free or Reduced-Cost
Meals.”Santa Cruz

County Community Assessment Project, Year 23, 2017. 3. The case against library fines -
according to the head of The New York Public

Library, by A.W. Marx, Dec 18, 2017, h ps://qz.com/1158839 4. No more library fines for
most young readers in L..A. County, by Howard Blume,

Dec 25,2017, L.A. Times. 5. Personal communica on, Sarah Houghton, Director San Rafael
Public Library,

Aug 22,2017. 6. Impacts of elimina ng youth overdue fines, by Derek Wolfgram, Peninsula
Library System Administra ve Council, Oct 12, 2017.

84



85



16. July, 2019

Adult Learning Center
Board Report for July, 2019

We are experimenting with a new “Social
Media Guru”, aka Jacky Perez. She is
going to be creating graphics and posting
on FB for us. This was her first post, for the
new Family Writers Workshop!

The goal is to spread the word in new
directions, to recruit younger tutors, invite
families people to BEST-sponsored events,
like the Writers Workshop, advertise the ‘ ;
Mommy & Me program in the Latino R with vour kids!
audience. We want to reach further. ' ' ‘

| need to tell you the story of Ana Magdaleno. Ana has been in various
BEST programs, and has worked with 2 different tutors, first on her high
school equivalency, and then on U.S. citizenship. Last week she was
hired at Garden Market to work in the kitchen. Ana’s a great cook—I've
tasted!

The work was fast, confusing,

d§ exhausting, but after a couple

days, the owner realized she

#2 | could speak English! “You be

| nice to this girl,” he told the

| others. “We need her.” THIS is
SRS the goal of BEST — a better job

for our students because they can communicate well.

Thanks to Debbie Stone, Mary Lou Zuanich, and

Jean Coyne for their faithful tutoring!

” J amAyvo - OK, here’s the biggest time-gobbler for now: getting the
. | latest permutation of our daytime Mamay Yo (Mommy &

Efncacién erprana para nide 1 0-5 afes de sdad.

Me) program up and running by August 19! Jacky created
————— - | our new flyer, Olivia and | ran it around to most of the

' ' preschools in town, then Olivia started posting at
laundromats, bakeries, meat markets, anywhere the

| clientele is mostly Spanish-speaking. I'm meeting with the
“.m eihausssBurtonin Bilfiives | director of CDR (Headstart) this week. We are looking to

Intepral.

Jnas2 @ RosoiTos!
-Cuindo Iniclamos?

Blanchard 3

: attract families that need both more English and guidance
| in how to support their own children in their education.

Sammer /& /%//y See P4 soura] — My




87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



